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Natvarlal Vepari .& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
Ansaldo Caldaie Boilers India Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion
We have audited the Financial Statements of Ansaldo Caldaie Boilers India Private
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other
explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the possible effects arising out of matters in our Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2019, the Loss (including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We invite attention to Note no 18(a) where the Company had received amounts as Share
Application Money of Rs. 1663.97 lacs for further allotment of shares which were to be
issued on terms and conditions to be decided by the Board and in line with the extant
regulation of the RBI. The RBI vide its letter dated August 16, 2018 has asked the
Company to refund the money. The Company has replied to RBI asking them to
reconsider their directive for reasons detailed in the aforesaid note. RBI has not
responded on the matter till date. The Company has not given any effects to the RBI
directive and has disclosed the same as Current Liabilities.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the
financial statements.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern.
We invite attention to Note 39 of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements. The
Company is facing financial difficulties and material uncertainties relating to Operations
and cash flows which is significantly impairing its ability to continue as a going concern.
These conditions indicate the existence of significant uncertainty over the cash flows
expected and the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Our report is not
qualified on this matter.
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Emphasisof Matter
(a) We invite attention to note no. 4(a) in the Explanatory Notes to the Financial

Statements regarding recoverability of trade receivable of Rs. 961.99 lacs due from
MIs Nagai Power, the management is of the view that the debts are good and
receivable, and it holds guarantees in support of recovery. No adjustments are
therefore made for the same in the books except for provision for expected credit
loss.

(b) We invite attention to note no. 9(a) in the Explanatory Notes to the Financial
Statements regarding accessibility of the inventory of Rs.118.83 lacs. The above
Stock are in the custody of the lenders of the Ansaldo GB-Engineering Pvt Ltd who
have taken over the possession of the Subsidiary as at March 31, 2019.

Other Information
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The "Other
Information" comprises the Report of the Board of Directors but does not include the
Financial Statements and our Independent Auditors' Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do
not and will not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
Other Information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the Other
Information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the
FinancialStatements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible
reporting process.

the Company's financial
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the flnanciat statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the attached Annexure "A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in Basis of
Qualified Opinion paragraph proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statements of Changes
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion except for the possible effects of the matter described in Basis of
Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with relevant rules thereon.

e. The matters described in paragraphs under the Basis for Qualified Opinion and
the Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern paragraph, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company

f. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
are disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act except for Mr. Ramesh Patel and Ms.
Barbara Ellen Lefebvre which Based on the information available from Ministry
of Corporate Affairs portal, Mr. Ramesh Patel is being disqualified from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) w.e.f .November 2016 and
with respect to Ms. Barbara Ellen Lefebvre, DIN is deactivated due to non-filing
of DIR-3.

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.
The Managerial Remuneration paid is within the limits specified under section
197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Schedule V.



Natvarlal Vepari .& Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Oricon House, 4th Floor, 12, K. Dubash Marg, Mumbai-400 023. • Tel: 67527100 • Fax: 6752 7101 • E-Mail: nvc@nvc.in

i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 32 to the
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- 106971W

Aa I2L--
~~yen~ran

Partner
M. No. - 40441
Mumbai, Dated:
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ANNEXURE A
To the Independent Auditors' Report on the Financial Statements of

Ansaldo Caldaie Boilers India Private Limited

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) During the year, all the fixed assets were physically verified by the
management. In our opinion, frequency of such verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no immovable
property in the Property, Plant and Equipment Schedule and therefore clause
3(i)(c) is not applicable.

(ii) All the materials and consumables as at March 31, 2019 are in the custody of the
lenders who have taken over the possession of the subsidiary of the Company.
There is no confirmation available from the lenders of the Subsidiary that they are
in custody of materials belonging to the Company.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and hence the sub clauses (a) and (b) of clause 3(iii) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not given to loans, investments, guarantees and security under
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 , hence clause
3(iv) of Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public pursuant to sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
framed thereunder. As informed to us, there is no order that has been passed by
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
or any Court or any other Tribunal in respect of the said sections.

(vi) As informed to us the maintenance of the cost records under the sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 has not been prescribed hence clause
3(vi) is not applicable to the Company

(vii) (a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Custom Duty,
Cess, Goods & Services Tax and other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities during the year. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date of becoming payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
dues of Income Tax, Duty of Customs which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute except as given below:

r--"
Period to which Forum whereName of Nature of dues Amount

statute (Rs in Lacs) the amount dispute is pending
relates

Income Tax Notice u/s 154 5.22 2010-11 Assessin_gOfficer

~ Income Tax Notice u/s 220(2) 0.42 2011-12 CPC
Income Tax Notice u/s 220(2) 1.22 2012-13 CPC
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Name of Nature of dues Amount Period to which Forym where
statute {Rs in Lacs} the amount diseute is eending

relates
Income Tax Notice u/s 154 210.97 2013-14 Assessing Officer

Total 217.83

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
documents and records produced to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to the financial institution or banks. Further, the company has
not obtained any borrowings by way of debentures.

(ix) The company has not raised any money by way of public issue I follow-on offer
(including debt instruments). The Company has also not raised any term loans
during the year. Hence clause 3(ix) of Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2016 is
not applicable to the Company.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) The managerial remuneration has been paid I provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence clause 3(xii) of Companies
(Auditors Report) Order 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 in so far as our examination of the proceedings
of the meetings of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors are concerned.
The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standard.

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment I private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and
hence the clause 3(xiv) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not
applicable to the Company.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him and hence the clause 3(xv) of the Companies
(Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the
Company is not required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- 106971W

Mumbai, Dated: 2 1 SEP 2019
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Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of
Ansaldo Caldaie Boilers India Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in
conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
with reference to Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with
reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of Financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- 106971W

~. ",\..\JEP~
.<3-'v ~cI'~

:-t t2P----1t.~;.;.(./ Mumbai C~C.~'.~'.:.\ilendlran ,;\ ~!:. \ ';

Partner \~~\". ~~

~~~~'a~ ~~~:~: 2 7 '~19
I)DJ N ! 190~04 4 , It A- 1\ f\ B 'E: 3 G50



ANSALDO CALOAIE BOILERS INDIA PRIVATE UMITED
CIN:-U28123TN200SPTCOSS309

BALANCE SHEETAS AT March 31, 2019
(Rs In lacs)

Particulars Note As at March 2019
No.

As at March 2018

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Intangible Asset
(e) Finandal assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivable
(iii) Loans
(iv) Others

(d) Deferred tax assets (net)
(e) Other non-current assets

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

2 7.31

3
4
5
6
7
8

609.37
9.S6

1,200.00
24.85

2,024.27

7.78

2,000.00
909.97

9.66
3,057.04

36.36
1,748.40

3,87S37 7,769.21

CURRENTASSETS
(a) Inventories
(b) Finandal assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balances
(v) Loans
(vi) Others

(e) Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENTASSETS

9 118.83

4
10
10
5
6
8

13.58
599.48

104.01
53530835.90

118.83

284.79
15.16

1l6.52

TOTAL ASSETS 4,71L2B

EQUITY AND UABILmF5
EQUITY

(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

TOTAL EQUITY

1l
12

5,000.00
(8,938.65)

(1,749.85)(3,938.65)

UAB:UTIES
NO,II-CURRENT UABlunES
(a) Finandalliabilitles

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

(b) Provisions
(e) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(d) Other non-current liabilities

TOTAL NON-CURRENT UABlunES

13

14
7

5.75

979.875.75

CURRENTUABlunES
(a) Finandalliabllitles

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other finandalliabilitles

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilities (net)

TOTAL CURRENTUABlunES

8,304.51

5,000.00
(6,749.85)

972.00

7.87

15 1,249.61 1,125.13

16 2,170.44 2,314.27
17 2,435.78 2,71l.78
18 2,782.08 2,915.58
14 6.27 7.73

8,644.18 9,Cl74.49

4,71L2B 8,304.51

Statement of significant accounting polides and explanatory notes forms an Integral part of the finandal statements

As per our report of even date
For Natvarlal Vepari &CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration NO.l06971~~

A £:.'!"..VE04,y.
/1//;' I"/7" ~/;;:I r>(..;."----7;-<:/ '0ran 1',':::' :=jumbal .~

Partner \" C- '"
M.No. 40441 \};:. :<.f
Place: Mumbai . 1>-: 0>0'"

Date: 2 1 SEP L Ace

TOTAL EQUITY AND UABlunES

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ansaldo caldale Boilers India Private Umlted

Chayan Bhattacharjee
DIN: 00107640

Place: Mumbal
Date: 2 7 SEP 2019



ANSALDO CALDAIE BOILERS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:-U28123TN2005PTC055309

STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSSFORTHEYEAR ENDED31 MARCH 2019
(Rs in lacs)

Note April 2018 - March April 2017 - March
No. 2019 2018
19 307.91 4,183.48
20 189.73 59.18

497.64 4,242.66

21 324.41 2,219.81
22 9.28 148.56

23 16.51
24 93.09 128.34
25 135.93 406.39
26 0.73 0.88
27 113.40 720.76

676.84 3,641.25
(179.20) 601Al

(2,000.00)
(2,179.20) 60tAl

8.00
11.51 12.99
11.51 20.99

(2,190.71) 580A2

1.91 (3.76)

1.91 (3.76)
(2,188.80) 576.66

(4.38) 1.16
(4.38) 1.16

Particulars

Revenue from Operations:
II Other Income
III Total Income (I +11)

IV Expenses:
Cost of material consumed
Purchases of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in progress and stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense
Finance Costs
Depreciation & amortization
Other expenses
Total Expenses

V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional Items and tax
VI Exceptional items Income I (Expense)
VII Profit I (Loss) before tax
VIII Tax expenses

Current Tax
Deferred Tax Uability/ (asset)

Total tax expenses
IX Profit I (Loss) for the period (VII-VIII)

X Other Comprehensive Income:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss net of taxes

XI Total Comprehensive Income I (Loss) For The Pertod (IX +XJ

XII earnings per equity share
Basic
Diluted

As per our report of even date

For Natvarlal Vepart & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 10697~_

j ////.:Y~\..VEP,~

_LX2 U--iir.'i'-V~~~~
NJaye~ran ii.·,:-. Mumbai )~.

" I-- '
Partner \\? !Ij:;~
M.No. 40441 ~~::--/()~:W
Place: Mumbai '~~c&.i:/
Date: 2 1 SEP20lr

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ansaldo Caldale Boilers India Private Umited

L~,o,")l., ,
i;

Chayan Bhattacharjee
DIN:00107640

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2 7 SEP 2019



ANSALDO CALDAIE BOILERS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:-U28123TN200SPTCOSS309

CASHFLOWSTATEMENTFORTHEPERIODENDED31 MARCH2019
(Rsin lacs)

Particulars Apr 2018 - Mar 2019 Apr 2017 - Mar 2018
A CASHFLOWFROMOPERATINGACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Taxand Extraordinary Items (2,179.20) 601.41
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 0.73 0.88
Exceptional Item 2,000.00
Sundry BalanceWritten Off 5.11 196.87
Reversalof Credit losses (55.74) (23.08)
Interest Expenses 135.93 406.39
Interest Income (38.10) (2.49)
Sundry BalancesWritten Back (69.53) 1,978.40 (6.04) 572.53

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (200.80) 1,173.94
Trade and Other Receivables 2,208.36 570.73
Inventories 496.67
Other Non FinancialAssets (362.86) 278.90
Trade Payables and Provision (75.97) (55.64)
Other financial liabilities (518.56)
Other non-financial liabilities (133.50) 1,636.03 112.37 884.48

CASHGENERATEDFROMTHEOPERATIONS 1,435.23 2,058.41
Direct TaxesPaid (4.00) (7.78)

Net Cashfrom Operating Activities 1,431.23 2,050.63
B CASHFLOWFROMINVESTMENTACTIVITIES

Purchaseof FixedAssets (0.26) (0.19)
Investment in Bankdeposits (584.32) (0.57)
Interest Received 38.10 2.49
Net Cashfrom Investment Activities (546.48) 1.72

C CASHFLOWFROMFINANCINGACTIVITIES
Interest paid (32.43) (302.89)
Repaymentsof Borrowing (1,123.52) (1,471.05)
Net Cashfrom FinancingActivities (1,155.95) (1,773.94)

NETINCREASEIN CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS (271.21) 278.41

Opening Balance 284.79 6.38
Oosing Balance 13.58 284.79
NETINCREASEIN CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS (271.21) 278.41

Components of Cashand CashEquivalents:
Cashon Hand 0.07 0.03
Balanceswith Bank 13.51 284.76

13.58 284.79
Note: Figure in bracketsdenote outflows

Statement of significant accounting policies and explanatory notes forms an integral part of the financial statements

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration NO.106971W
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ANSALDO CALDAIE BOILERS INDIA PRIVATE UMITED
CIN:-U28123TN2005PTC055309

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(AllJiguresare Rupees In lacs unlessotherwise stated}

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2019

A Equity Share Capital
Particulars

Equity shares of INR10 each issued, subscribed and
fully paid
Opening Balance
Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance atMarch 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Number of Rupees Number of Rupees
Shares Shares

50,000,000 5,000.00 50,000,000 5,000.00

50,000,000 S,OOO.OO 50,000,000 5,000.00

B Other Equity

Particulars Retained
Eamlnas

Security Capital
Premium Contribution
Reserve

Total

Balance as at 31 March 2017 (7,956.31) (7,326.51)45.38 584Al

Profit for the year
Remeasurement gain/(Ioss) on defined benefit plans

580.42 580.42

(3.76) (3.76)

Balance as It31 March 2018 584.41(7,379.65) (6,749.85)45.38

Profit for the year
Remeasurement gain/(Ioss) on defined benefit plans

(2,190.71)
1.91

(2,190.71)
1.91

Balance as at 31 March 2019 584Al(9,568.45) (8,938.65)45.38

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ansaldo Caldaie Boilers India Private Umited
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ANSALDO CALDAIE BOILERS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTESACCOMPANYING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES
A Corporate Information

Ansaldo (aldaie Boilers India Private Umited ("The Company") is the Gammon group company, established in 200S and is in the business of Boilers. The Company
primarily manufactures Boilers.

The financial $t~ents were authorised for issue in a~rdlll1ce vide reSQlutio"Qtthe~rc:lQt Dil'"i!ctOi$pn"+~~~-+

B New standards and Interpretations not yet adopted
1 IndAS116Leases:

OnMarch 30, 2019,Ministry of CorporateAffairs hasnotified IndAS116, leases.lnd AS116will replacethe existing leasesStandard,IndAS17Leases,and related
Interpretations. TheStandardsetsout the principlesfor the recognition,measurement,presentation and disclosureof leasesfor both partiesto a contract i.e.,the
lesseeand the lessor.Ind AS116introducesa singlelesseeaccountingmodel and requiresa lesseeto recognizeassetsand liabilities for all leaseswith a term of
more than twelve months, unlessthe underlyingassetisof low value.Currently, operating leaseexpensesare chargedto the statement of Profit & Loss.The
Standardalsocontainsenhanceddisclosurerequirementsfor lessees.Ind AS116substantiallycarriesforward the lessoraccountingrequirements in Ind AS17.

Theeffective date for adoption of IndAS116Isannual periodsbeginningon or after April 1, 2019.Thestandardpermits two possiblemethodsof transition:

(i) Full retrospective- Retrospectivelyto eachprior period presentedapplying IndAS8 AccountingPolicies,ChangesIn AccountingEstimatesandErrors.

(ii) Modified retrospective- Retrospectively,with the cumulativeeffect of initially applyingthe Standardrecognizedat the date of Initial application.
Undermodified retrospectiveapproach,the lesseerecordsthe leaseliability asthe presentvalueof the remaining leasepayments,discountedat the Incremental
borrowing rate and the right of useasseteither as Its carryingamount as if the standard hadbeenapplied sincethe commencementdate, but discountedat
lessee'sIncremental borrowing rate at the date of Initial application or an amount equal to the leaseliability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued
leasepaymentsrelated to that leaserecognizedunder IndAS17Immediately before the date of initial application.

Certainpracticalexpedientsareavailableunder both the methods.
Oncompletion of evaluation of the effect of adoption of IndAS116,the Companyis proposingto usethe 'Modified RetrospectiveApproach' for transltioning to Ind
AS116,and take the cumulativeadjustment to retained earnings,on the date of Initial application (April 1, 2019).Accordingly,comparativesfor the year ended
March 31,2019will not be retrospectivelyadjusted.
TheCompanyiscurrently evaluatingthe effect of this amendmenton the standalonefinancial statements.
Theeffect of adoption ason transition datewould result in an increaseIn Rightof useasset andan IncreaseIn leaseliability.

2 Ind AS12 Incometaxes (amendments relatinc to Incometax consequencesof dividend and uncertainty over Income tax treatments)
(e) Ind AS12AppendixC.Uncertainty over IncomeTaxTreatments:

OnMarch 30, 2019,Ministry of CorporateAffairs hasnotified IndAS12AppendixC,Uncertainty over IncomeTaxTreatmentswhich Isto be appliedwhile
performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss),tax bases,unusedtax losses,unusedtax credits and tax rates,when there Isuncertainty over Incometax
treatments under IndAS12.Accordingto the appendix,companiesneedto determine the probability of the relevant tax authority acceptingeachtax treatment, or
group of tax treatments, that the companieshaveusedor plan to usein their Incometax filing which hasto be consideredto compute the most likely amount or
the expectedvalueof the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss),tax bases,unusedtax losses,unusedtax credits and tax rates.

Thestandardpermits two possiblemethodsof transition -I) Full retrospectiveapproach- Under this approach,AppendixCwill be applied retrospectivelyto each
prior reporting period presented in accordancewith IndAS8- AccountingPoliCies,ChangesInAccounting Estimatesand Errors,without usinghindsightand Ii)
Retrospectivelywith cumulativeeffect of initially applyingAppendixCrecognizedby adjustingequity on initial application, without adjustingcomparatives.

Theeffective date for adoption of IndAS12AppendixCisannual periodsbeginningon or after April 1, 2019.TheCompanywill adopt the standardon April 1, 2019
and hasdecidedto adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of Initial application I.e.April 1, 2019without adjustingcomparatives.

Theeffect on adoption of IndAS12AppendixCwould be InsignificantIn the standalonefinancial statements.

(e) Amendment to Ind AS12-Income taxes:
OnMarch 30,2019,Ministry of CorporateAffairs Issuedamendmentsto the guidance in IndAS12, 'IncomeTaxes',In connectionwith accountingfor dividend
distribution taxes.

Theamendment clarifies that an entity shail recognisethe incometax consequencesof dividends in profit or loss,other comprehensiveIncomeor equity according
to where the entity originally recognlsedthosepasttransactionsor events.

Effectivedate for application of this amendment Isannual period beginningon or after April 1, 2019.TheCompanyIscurrently evaluatingthe effect of this
amendment on the standalonefinancial statements.

3 Amendment to Ind AS19Planamendment. curtailment or settlement



On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, 'Employee Benefits', in connection with accounting for plan amendments,
curtailments and settlements.

The amendments require an entity:

1.To use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement; and

2.To recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously
recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company does not have any impact on account of this
amendment.

4 Inc! AS 109 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
The amendments relate to the existing requirements in Ind AS 109 regarding termination rights in order to allow measurement at amortised cost (or, depending on
the business model, at fair value through other comprehensive income) even in the case of negative compensation payments. The company does not expect this
amendment to have any impact on its financial statements.

5 Inc!AS 23 - Borrowl", Costs
Theamendmentsclarify that if anyspecificborrowing remainsoutstandingafter the related assetis ready for its intended useor sale,that borrowing becomespart
of the funds that an entity borrowsgenerallywhen calculatingthe capitalisation rate on general borrowings.The companydoesnot expectany impact from this
amendment.

6 Inc!ASZ8- Lo",-term Interests in Associatesand Joint Ventures
Theamendmentsclarify that an entity applies IndAS109FinancialInstruments,to long-term interests in an associateor joint venture that form part of the net
investment in the associateor joint venture but to which the equity method is not applied. Thecompanydoesnot currently haveany long-term interests in
associatesandjoint ventures.

7 IndAS103- BusinessCombinationsand IndAS111- Joint Arrangements
Theamendmentsto IndAS103relating to re-measurementclarify that when an entity obtains control of a businessthat isajoint operation, it re-measures
previouslyheld interests in that business.Theamendmentsto IndAS111clarify that when an entity obtainsjoint control of a businessthat isajoint operation, the
entity doesnot re-measurepreviouslyheld interests in that business.Thecompanywill apply the pronouncement if andwhen it obtains control I joint control of a
businessthat isajoint operation.

C Basisof Preparation
Thesefinancial statements havebeen prepared in accordancewith the IndianAccountingStandards(referred to as-Ind AS-)asprescribedunder section 133of the
CompaniesAct, 2013readwith Companies(IndianAccountingStandards)Rulesasamendedfrom time to time.
Thesefinancial statementsare prepared under the historical costconvention on the accrualbasisexcept for certain finanCialinstruments, which aremeasuredat
fair values,which are disclosedin the FinancialStatements.
Theclassificationof assetsand liabilities of the Companyis done into current and non-current basedon the operating cycleof the businessof the Company.The
operating cycleof the businessof the Companyis lessthan twelve monthsand therefore all current and non-current classificationsare done basedon the statusof
reliability and expectedsettlement of the respectiveassetand liability within a period of twelve months from the reporting date as required byScheduleIII to the
CompaniesAct, 2013.
Accountingpollcleshavebeenconsistentlyapplied exceptwhereasnewly issuedaccountingstandard is initially adopted or a revisionto anexistingaccounting
standardrequiresa changein the accountingpolicy hitherto in use.
Thefinancial statementsare presentedin Indian Rupees('INR')and all valuesare rounded to the nearest lacs,except otherwise indicated.

D Useof estimates
Thepreparation of the finanCialstatements in conformity with IndASrequiresmanagementto makeestimates,judgements and assumptions. Theseestimates,
judgementsand assumptionsaffect the application of accountingponclesand the reported amounts of assetsand liabilities, the disclosuresof contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of financial statementsand reported amountsof revenuesand expensesduring the period. Accountingestimatescould changefrom
period to period. Actual resultscould differ from those estimates.Appropriate changesin estimatesare madeasmanagementbecomesawareof circumstances
surroundingthe estimates. Changesin estimatesare reflected In the financial statement in the period in which changesare madeand ifmaterial, their effects are
disclosedin the notesto the financial statements.

E SUmmaryof significant accounti", policies
Ii) RevenueRecognltlon:
a) Revenuefrom Operations :

Revenuefrom sale of goods is recognised net of returns, product expiry claims and trade discount, on transfer of Significant risk and rewards in respect of
ownership to the buyerwhich isgenerallyon dispatchof goods.Other itemsof Incomeare recognizedon accrualand prudent basis.

OnBoughtout goods revenueis recognizedupon the delivery of goodsto the client In accordancewith the terms of contract wherever applicable.

EffectiveApril 1, 2018,the companyhasapplied IndAS115which establishesa comprehensiveframework for determining whether, how muchandwhen revenue
is to be recognized.Ind AS115 replacesInd AS18. The company hasadopted Ind AS115 using the cumulative catch up transition method. The effect of initially
applying this standard is recognisedat the date of Initial application (i.e. April 1, 2018). The standard Is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not
completed asat the date of Initial application and the comparative Information in the statement of profit and lossis not restated-I.e. the comparative Information
continuesto be reported under Ind AS18. The impact of the adoption of the standardon the financial statementsof the CompanyIsInsignificant.



Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company

expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of

when the payment is being made.

Revenue from related parties is recognized based on transaction price which is at arm's length.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after the deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates, sales return on
transfer of control in respect of ownership to the buyer which is generally on dispatch of goods and any other taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
Government which are levied on sales such as Goods and Services Tax (GST). Discounts given include rebates, price reductions and other incentives given to
customers. No element of financing is deemed present as the sales are made with a payment term which is consistent with market practice.

Revenue from services is recognised when all relevant activities are completed and the right to receive income is established. This is applicable In case of Job Work
services given by the Company to the Customers.

Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition
• The Company assessesthe services promised in a contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. Identification of distinct performam
obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit Independently from such deliverables.
• Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount of customer consideration I

variable consideration with elements such as volume discounts, service level credits, price concessions.The transaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the
time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component.
• The Company usesjudgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price 1
each performance obligation on the basisof the relative standalone selling price of each distinct service promised in the contract.
• The Company exercises judgement In determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a point In time or over a period of time. The Compar
considers Indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as servicesare rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable
right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the
customer, etc.

b) Interest Income:
Interest Income for all financial Instruments classified under the amortized cost category is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR),which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial Instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest income Is Included in other Income in the statement of profit and loss.

c) Income from Insurance claim:
Insurance claims are recognised only when there Is reasonable certainty of receiving the claim.

Iii) Employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages,
short-term compensated absences,performance incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognized during the period In which the employee
renders related service.
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered the service entitling them to the
contribution.
The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan Is determined using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at
each balance sheet date, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses,the effect of the asset ceiling. excluding amounts Included In net Interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts Included In net Interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized Immediately In the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to other comprehensive Income In the period In which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement
of profit and loss in subsequent periods. Pastservice cost Is recognized In the statement of profit and loss In the period of plan amendment.

Net Interest Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Company recognizesthe following changes In the net defined benefit obligation under employee benefit expenses In the statement of profit and loss:

• Servicecosts comprising current service costs, past-service costs,gains and losseson curtailments and non-routine settlements,
• Net Interest expenseor Income.
Long-term employee benefits
Compensated absenceswhich are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period In which the employee renders the related servicesare
recognized as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.
Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense In the period In which they are Incurred.



iv} Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of tax/duty credit availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. When

significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the new

part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the

statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Capital work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under development as at the balance sheet date.
Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from financial statement, either on disposal or when retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of
retirement of property, plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of profit

and loss in the year of occurrence.
The assets' residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided over the useful life of assets at Straight Line basis as specified in Schedule 11to the Companies Act,

2013 or as determined by the Independent Valuer as the case maybe. Property, plant and equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, depreciation

is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition / deletion.

v} leased assets
Leasehold lands are amortized over the period of lease. Buildings constructed on leasehold land are depreciated based on the useful life specified in Schedule 11to
the CompaniesAct, 2013, where the leaseperiod of land is beyond the life of the building.
In other cases,buildings constructed on leasehold lands are amortized over the primary lease period of the lands.

vi} Intangible assets
Intangible assetsare recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assetswill flow to the Company and the cost of
the asset can be measured reliably.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in profit and loss in the
period in which the expenditure is incurred.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessedfinite. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changesin the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, asappropriate, and are treated aschanges in accounting estimates.

Intangible assetswith finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessedfor impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired.
Intangible Assetswithout finite life are tested for impairment at each BalanceSheet date and Impairment provision, if any are debited to profit and loss.

Gainsor lossesarising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured asthe difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets
On annual basisthe Company makes an assessmentof any indicator that may lead to impairment of assets.An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of assetexceeds its recoverable value. Recoverableamount is higher of an asset's fair value lesscost to sell•.
An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Lossin the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.
The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Vii} cash and cash equivalents
cash and cashequivalents comprise cashon hand and demand deposits with bankswhich are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cashand which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

viii} Inventories
Raw Materials are valued at cost, net of Excise duty and Value Added Tax, wherever applicable. Stores and spares, loose tools are valued at cost except
unserviceable and obsolete items that are valued at estimated realizable value thereof. Costsare determined on weighted average method.

Work in progresson construction contracts reflects value of material Inputs and expenses incurred on contracts.

Ix} foreign currency transactions
The Company's financial statements are presented in INR,which is also the Company's functional currency.
Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. At each balance
sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchangedifferences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on
reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's monetary Items at the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses In the period in which they arise.
Non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost denominated In a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to the translation
difference.



x) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is
ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months) to get ready for
its intended use or sale.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.
In determining the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization during a period, any income earned on the temporary investment of those borrowings is
deducted from the borrowing costs incurred.

xi) Taxes on income
Current Taxes
Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the
relevant tax laws and based on the expected outcome of assessmentsl appeals.
Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.
Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting and are recognized to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or liability settled, based on the tax
rates (tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
The break-up of major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as at balance sheet date has been arrived at after setting off deferred tax assets and
liabilities where the Company have a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabilities and where such assets and liabilities relate to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

xii) Provisions, Contingent Uablllties and Contingent Assets
Provisions
The Company recognizes a provision when: it has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; It is likely that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. Provisions are reviewed at
each balance sheet and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets
A contingent liability recognised in a business combination is initially measured at Its fair value. Subsequently, it is measured at the higher of the amount that would
be recognised in accordance with the requirements for provisions above or the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with the requirements for revenue recognition.

A contingent assets is not recognised unless It becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise. When an Inflow of economic benefits is
probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Onerous contracts
A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower expected costs of terminating the contract and the expected cost of continuing
with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognizes impairment on the assets with the contract.

xli) Eaml", Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operations and total profit, both attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

xlv) Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the Inception date, whether fulfillment of
the arrangement Is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even If that right Is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.
Finance leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits Incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the commencement of the
lease at the fair value of the leased property or, If lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and a reduction in the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, If there Is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the
lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.
Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease
rentals are charged to the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis.

xv) CUrrent Ind nolKUrrent classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current dassiflcation.
An asset is current when it is:
• Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period,
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
G It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
• It Is held primarily for the purpose of trading,



• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Deferred tax assets/liabilities are
classified asnon-current.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

xvi) Fair value measurement
The Company measuresfinancial instruments such as derivatives and certain investments, at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is basedon the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• In the absenceof a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company usesvaluation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, basedon the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement asa whole:
• Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assetsor liabilities
• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
For assetsand liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basts, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessingcategorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classesof assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy asexplained above.

xvii) Flnanclallnstruments
a. Financial assets:

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assetsare recognized initially at fair value plus, in the caseof financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Financial assetsare classified, at initial recognition, as financial assetsmeasured at fair value or as financial assetsmeasured at amortized cost.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assetsare classified in two broad categories:
• Financial assetsat fair value
• Financial assetsat amortized cost
Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and lossesare either recognized entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i.e. fair value through profit or
loss),or recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).
A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortized cost (net of any write down for impairment) unless the asset is designated at
fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.
a Business model test: The objective of the Company's businessmodel is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the
instrument prior to Its contractual maturity to realize Its fair value changes).
• cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income unless the asset is designated at fair
value through profit or loss under the fair value option.
• Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets.
• cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income, a financial asset is
measured at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as
an 'accounting mismatch') that would otherwise arise from measuring assetsor liabilities or recognizing the gains and losseson them on different bases.

All other financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss.
All equity investments other than investment on subsidiary, joint venture and associates are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Derecognitlon
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the
Company's balance sheet) when:
• The rights to receive cashflows from the asset have expired, or
• The Company has transferred Its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement and either:
(a) the Company hastransferred substantially all the risksand rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but hastransferred control of the asset.



When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what
extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case,the
Company also recognizesan associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basisthat reflects the rights and obligations
that the Company has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset Ismeasured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.
Investment in associates, joint venture and subsidiaries
The Company hasaccounted for its investment in subsidiaries and associates,joint venture at cost.
Impairment of financial assets
The Company assessesimpairment basedon expected credit losses(ECl)model to the Financial assetsmeasured at amortized cost
Expected credit lossesare measured through a lossallowance at an amount equal to:
• the 12-months expected credit losses(expected credit lossesthat result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date); or
• full lifetime expected credit losses(expected credit lossesthat result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
• Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
• All lease receivables
Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLsat each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
The Company usesa provision matrix to determine impairment lossallowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.
For recognition of Impairment loss on other finanCial assetsand risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase In the
credit risk Since Initial recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 12-months ECLIs used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECl is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the Instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
Increase In credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognizing Impairment loss allowance basedon 12-months ECl.

For assessingincrease In credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines finandallnstruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the
objective of fadlitating an analysisthat is designed to enable significant increasesIn credit risk to be Identified on a timely basis.

b. F1nanclalllabllltles:
Initial recognition and measurement
All finandal liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, In the caseof loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities Include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings Indudlng bank overdrafts, and derivative financial Instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of finandalliabilities depends on their dassificatlon, asdescribed below:



Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 1055
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated aseffective hedging instruments.

Gains or losseson liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or lossare designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in
Ind AS109 are satisfied.
Loansand borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)method.

Gainsand lossesare recognized in profit or losswhen the liabilities are derecognized aswell asthrough the EIRamortization process.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.The EIR
amortization is included asfinance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it Incurs because
the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordancewith the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially
as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuanceof the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the
higher of the amount of lossallowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

Derecognition
A financial liability Is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

c. Offsetting of financlallnstruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,to realize the assetsand settle the liabilities simultaneously

d. Derivative financial Instruments:
The Company enters Into derivative contracts to hedge foreign currency price risk on unexecuted firm commitments and highly probable forecast transactions.
Such derivative financial Instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered Into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried asfinancial assetswhen the fair value Ispositive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or lossesarising from changesin the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to statement of profit and loss.



2 Detailed Asset Class Wise Addition, Adjustment, Depreciation, Changes at Net Block
(Allfigures are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

A TangibleAssets
Particulars Plant& Office Furniture And Computers Total

Machinery Equipments Fixtures

GROSSBLOCK
OpeningBlockason April 1, 2017 0.74 59.34 85.93 1.15 147.17
Additions 0.19 0.19
Disposals/Adjustments
As at 31 March 2018 0.74 59.54 85.93 1.15 147.36
Additions 0.26 0.26
Disposals/Adjustments
As at 31 March 2019 0.74 59.80 85.93 1.15 147.62

DEPRECIATION
OpeningBlockason April 1, 2017 0.48 56.38 80.82 1.02 138.70
Chargefor the Year 0.05 0.05 0.68 0.11 0.88
Disposals/Adjustments
As at 31March 2018 0.53 56.42 81.50 1.13 139.58
Chargefor the Year 0.05 0.09 0.59 0.73
Disposals/Adjustments
As at 31 March 2019 O.SS 56.52 82.08 1.13 140.31

NETBLOCK
As at 31March 2018 0.21 3.12 4.44 0.02 7.78
As at 31 March 2019 0.16 3.28 3.85 0.02 7.31

~~

~
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Statement of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes
B OTHER NOTES

(All figures are Rupeesin lacs unlessotherwise stated)

3 Financial Assets - Non- Current Investments
(At Cost)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019

Shares Rs
As at March 31, 2018

Shares Rs
Trade Investment ( unquoted)
Investment in Jointly Controlled Entity:­
Equity Shares
Ansaldo GB-EngineeringPvt ltd ( FVRs.10)

20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00

Provisions (2,000.00)

Total 20,000,000 20,000,000 2,000.00

(a) Investment in ACGB:
The Compnay is having 50% stake in the above Ansaldo GB-EngineeringPvt ltd and the balance 50% is held by GBEngineering
Enterprises P.ltd.

Ansaldo GB-EngineeringPvt ltd has taken over the Assetsand liabilities of the Pudukudy division of GB Engineering situiated at
SF No 63 Pudukudy South under a BusinessTransfer Agreement (BTA) through a Slump Sale. As per BTAAgreement signed
between the company with GB the business has been transferred on and from May 31st 2011. The Company carries on
Engineering Jobwork for various customers at its plant located at Trichy

There is no business and future plans of Ansaldo GB-Engineering Pvt ltd and one of the Share holder i.e., GB Engineering
Enterprises P.ltd is under liquidation processand is not in a position to support ACGB.

During the previous year the Companywas in receipt of PossessionNotice dated November 11, 2017, issued under section 13(4)
of Securitisation and reconstruction of the FinancialAssetsand Enforcement of Security Interest Act 2002.

During the current year ACGBis declared as Non Performing Asset by the lenders . lenders have taken over the possessionin
May 2019 of aforesaid Company and are trying for e- auction for recovering their dues which will be realised by disposing the
Assetsof the Company.

Based on present condition of the subsidiary, the Company on a prudence basis has provided the investment in Ansaldo GB­
Engineering Pvt ltd •

4 Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
(Unsecured,consideredgood unlessotherwise stated)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Non Current Current Non Current Current
Unsecured considered good

Trade Receivables
Retentions ( Refer note 19(h))
less: Expected credit loss 28.86

578.39
359.72
28.14

638.23

609.37 909.97

Total 609.37 909.97

(a) The Company has completed substantial portion of Contract value which was to be executed. However there is still balance
outstanding of Rs961.99 lacs as at March 31, 2019. The Company is confident of recovering the aforesaid receivables from the
Client which is backed by Corporate Guarantee given by the Client.

(b) Expected Credit loss:
The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss on portfolio of its trade receivable. The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward- looking
estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in forward-looking estimates

~~alysed. The Company estimates the following matrix at the reporting date which is calculated on overdue amounts.
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(ii) Movement in the expected credit loss allowance:
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Balance at the beginning of the period

Non-Current Current Non-Current Current

84.60 83.00 24.68

Net movement in expected credit lossallowance on trade
receivables calculated at lifetime expected credit losses 0.72 1.60 (24.68)

Net movement in expected credit loss allowance on Other
Asset calculated at lifetime expected credit losses- Other
Asset

Provision at the end of the period

(56.45)

28.86 84.60

5 Financial Assets: Loans(at amortised cost)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Non Current Current Non Current Current
Deposits
ConsideredGood 9.56 9.66

Total 9.56 9.66

6 Other Financial Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Non Current Current Non Current Current
Margin Money placed with Holding Company for issuance
of Guarantee
Margin Money for BankGuarantee
Other Receivablefrom NPPL
Less:ExpectedCredit loss ( Refer Note 4(b))

1,200.00 1,200.00

31.68
1,881.81

56.45

Total 1,200.00 3,057.04

7 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Deferred TaxAsset
Depreciation
Employee benefits

23.22
1.63

33.95
2.41

Deferred Tax (Liabilities) IAssets (Net) 24.85 36.36

----------------------------------------------- -- --



8 Other Assets
Particulars

Total

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Non Current Current Non Current Current

1,500.00 1,500.00
323.76

51.89 51.89 103.50
0.55 0.78

200.51 196.51
10.30 12.24
3.51

37.76

2,024.27 104.01 1,748.40 116.52

Advance for Purchase of Land
Contract Asset - Retention
Deferred Guarantee Commission
Prepaid Expenses
Advance Tax (Net of Provision)
Advance to Creditors/Subcontractors
Staff Advances
Balance with Tax Authority

9 Inventories
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
RawMaterial ( Refer note below) 118.83 118.83

Total 118.83 118.83

Inventory Valuation Policy:
RawMaterial Lowerof Cost computed on weighted average or net realisable value

(a) The above Stockare in the custody of the lenders of the AnsaldoGB-EngineeringPvt Ltdwho have taken over the possession of
the Subsidiaryas at March 31, 2019.

10 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Cashon Hand
Balanceswith Bank

0.07
13.51

0.03
284.76

Total 13.58 284.79

Other BankBalances
Bankdeposits 599.48 15.16

Total 599.48 15.16

11 EquityShare Capital
(a) Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and FullyPaid up :

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Noof Shares Amount Noof Shares Amount

125,000,000 12,500.00 125,000,000 12,500.00

50,000,000 5,000.00 50,000,000 5,000.00

50,000,000 5,000.00 50,000,000 5,000.00

5,000.00 5,000.00

L-~L_
~

Authorised Capital:
EquityShares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and FullyPaid up Capital:

EquityShares of Rs.10/- each, fullypaid

Subscribed and FullyPaid up Capital
EquityShares of Rs.10/- each, fullypaid

Total



(b) Reconciliation of Number of Shares Outstanding
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount
Asat the beginning of the year 50,000,000 5,000.00 50,000,000 5,000.00
Add: Issuedduring the year

As at the end of the year 50,000,000 5,000.00 SO,OOO,OOO 5,000.00

(c) Details of Shareholding in Excessof 5%
Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

No of Shares % No of Shares %
Gammon India Limited 36,700,000 73.40 36,700,000 73.40
Ansaldo CaldaieS.p.A 13,000,000 26.00 13,000,000 26.00

(d) Terms / rights attached to equity shares
The Company hasonly one classof equity shares having a par value of RS.l0/- each. Eachholder of equity share is entitled to one
vote per share. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shareswill be entitled to receive any of the remaining assetsof
the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

12 Other Equity
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Surplus
Capital Contribution
Security Premium

(9,568.45)
584.41
45.38

(7,379.65)
584.41
45.38

TOTAL (8,938.65) (6,749.85)

13 Non Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
(a) Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Non Current Current
Maturities

Non Current CUrrent
Maturities

RupeeTerm Loan(RTl)
Working Capital Term loan (WCTl) 972.00 276.00

TOTAL 972.00 276.00
The above amount includes
SecuredBorrowings 972.00 276.00
Unsecured Borrowings

(a) The Company has entered into Corporate Debt Restructuring packagewith lOBI Bank with effect from 01st April, 2014. vide
sanction letter dated 30th June'2014
Keyfeatures of the CDRproposal are as follows :
• Reschedulement of existing Term loans (Rn) of RS675 lacs payable over a period of ten years.
• Funding of interest on WCTl and existing rupee term loan (RTl) by way of a fresh rupee term loan (RTl 2) of Rs 375 lacs. This
loan is further split into two loans a) Rs281 lacsand b) Rs94 lacs.

• Conversion of various irregular in working capital limits into Working Capital Term Loan(WCTl).

• lOBIshall have the right to recompense the relief/sacrifices/waivers extended.

(b) Securities for Term Loans:
• RupeeTerm Loan (RTL)

1st charge by way of hypothecation over all the stocks and book debts and other current assetspresent and future except for the
specifically charged assets, if any.

• Working capital Term Loan (WCTl) -

Corporate Guarantee of Gammon India Limited.



1st charge by way of hypothecation over all the stocks and book debts and other current assets present and future except for the
specifically charged assets, if any.

1st charge over all the fixed assets of the Company both present and future.



• Interest on Term Loans-

The above mention term loans carry an interest rate which is @MCLR Rate + 310 bps payable on 1st day of each month.Currently
lOBI bank's Base Bank Rate is at 12.40% p.a.

(d) Repayment Term
Type of Loan Repayment Schedule

RTL- 2 (a)

Repayable in 32 quarterly instalments commencing from May I, 2016 after monotorium period of 2
years asmentioned below:
a) 31 installments of Rs21 lacseach;
b) 32nd installment of Rs24 lacs

Repayable in 12 quarterly instalments commencing from May I, 2016 after monotorium period of 1
year asmentioned below:
a) 11 installments of Rs23 lacseach;
b) 12th installment of Rs28 lacs.
Repayablein 12 quarterly instalments commencing from May I, 2016 after monotorium period of 1
year asmentioned below:
a) 11 installments of Rs8 lacseach;
b) 12th installment of Rs6 lacs

Repayable in 32 quarterly instalments commencing from May I, 2016 after monotorium period of 2
years asmentioned below:
a) 31 installments of Rs69 lacseach;
b) 32nd installment of Rs61 lacs

RTL-l

RTL-2(b)

wen

(e) Maturity profile ofTerm Loans
Period As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Upto 1 Year
1 t05 Years
Above 5 Years

276.00
972.00

TOTAL 1,248.00

14 Provisions.~~------------------------------------------~------------------------------Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current

Provision for Employee Benefits:
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for LeaveEncashment 5.75

4.74
1.53 7.87

4.28
3.45

Total 5.75 6.27 7.87 7.73

(a) Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 19 Employee BenefltS-Gratuity

Table Showing Changein the Present Value of Projected Benefit:
Obligation

FairValue of PlanAssets at the Endof the Period

2018-19 2017-18

24.54 65.91
1.86 4.95
2.05 1.71

(10.17) (49.62)
0.02

3.01

(2.32) (1.41)
15.97 24.54

2018-19 2017-18
20.27 48.31
1.53 3.63

20.11
(10.17) (49.62)

/
(0.39) .16)
11.23

~

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period
Interest Cost
Current ServiceCost
Benefits Paid
Actuarial (Gains)/Losseson Obligations - Due to Changein Financial
Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losseson Obligations - Due to Experience
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period

Table Showing Change in the FairValue of Plan Assets
FairValue of Plan Assetsat the Beginning of the Period
Interest Income
Contributions by the Employer
Benefit Paidfrom the Fund
Return on PlanAssets,Excluding Interest Income



Net (Liability)/ Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet

2018-19 2017-18
(15.97) (24.54)

11.23 20.27
(4.74) (4.28)

2018-19 2017-18

2.05 1.71
0.32 1.32
2.37 3.03

2018-19 2017-18

Table Showing Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current
Period

Current Service Cost
Net Interest Cost
Expenses Recognized

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for
Current Period

Mortality Rate During Employment

(2.30) 1.59

0.39 2.16

(1.91) 3.76

2018-19 2017-18
4.28 17.60
2.37 3.03
(1.91) 3.76

(20.11)

4.74 4.28

2018-19 2017-18
11.23 20.27
11.23 20.27

2018-19 2017-18
7.56% 7.51%
7.56% 7.51%
8.00% 5.00%

3.00% 3.00%

Indian Assured LivesMortality Indian Assured LivesMortality
(2006-08) (2006-08)

2018-19 2017-18
15.97 24.54
(0.95) (1.11)
1.08 1.26
1.06 1.24
(0.96) (1.12)
0.03 0.04
(0.04) (0.04)

Actuarial (Gains)/Losseson Obligation For the Period
Return on PlanAssets,Excluding Interest Income
Net (lncome)/Expense For the Period Recognizedin OCI

BalanceSheet Reconciliation
Opening Net Liability
ExpensesRecognizedin Statement of Profit or Loss
ExpensesRecognizedin OCI
(Employer's Contribution)
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognizedin the BalanceSheet

Category of Assets
Insurance fund
Total

Assumptions
Expected Return on PlanAssets
Rateof Discounting
Rateof Salary Increase
Rateof EmployeeTurnover

Sensitivity Analysis
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions
Delta Effect of +1%Changein Rateof Discounting
Delta Effect of -1%Changein Rateof Discounting
Delta Effect of +1%Changein Rateof Salary Increase
Delta Effect of -1%Changein Rateof Salary Increase
Delta Effect of +1%Changein Rateof EmployeeTurnover
Delta Effect of -1%Changein Rateof EmployeeTurnover

RiskAssumptions:
(i) Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability

requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assetsdepending on the
duration of asset.

(ii) Salary Risk:The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As
such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

(iii) Investment Risk:The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting p~on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate,
it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the PI~~~~~1" ,has a relatively balanced mix of investments in gove~nment
securities, and other debt instruments. "W")/ ,\.1'(1 ~/
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(iv) Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in
lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

(v) Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does

not have any longevity risk.
(vi) Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a

default will wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies have to follow

regulatory guidelines.

Other Note:
(i) Gratuity is payable as per company's scheme as detailed in the report.
(ii) Actuarial gains/losses are recognized in the period of occurrence under Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). All above

reported figures of OCI are gross of taxation.
(iii) Salary escalation & attrition rate are considered as advised by the company; they appear to be in line with the industry

practice considering promotion and demand & supply of the employees.
(iv) Maturity Analysis of Projected Benefit Obligation is done considering future salary, attrition & death in respective year for

members as mentioned above.
(v) Average Expected Future Service represents Estimate Term of Post - Employment Benefit Obligation
(vi) Value of assets provided by the client is considered as fair value of plan assets for the period of reporting as same is not

evaluated by us.

Unsecured Borrowings
1,125.13 1,125.13

Current Financial Liabilities -
The borrowings are analysed as follows :
Particulars

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Loans Repayable on Demand :
Cash Credit from Bank

124.48

Other Loans and Advances :
Related Parties

1,125.13 1,125.13

TOTAL
1,249.61 1,125.13

The above amount includes
Secured Borrowings

124.48

(b) Securities - Cash Credit from lOBI Bank
1st charge on current assets of the company both present and future.
1st Mortgage and charge on all the immovable and movable assets of the company, both present and future.
Unconditional and irrevocable Corporate Guarantee of Gammon India Limited.
The above mention term loans carry an interest rate which is @ MCLR + 310 bps payable on 1st day of each
month.Currently lOBI bank's Base Rate plus 310bps is at 12.25% p.a.

(c) Since the loan from Banks has been restructed there is no default as on March 31, 2016 . Also the Company has not
defaulted in repayments of dues oustanding to the lenders as on March 31, 2017.

(d) The Company has taken loan from Its holding company on which interest is payable @9% p.a on monthly basis. In view
of the financial difficulty faced by the Company , the management has decided to seek for waiver of interest from
Gammon India Limited and accordingly no interest is provided from April 1, 2017.

(e) The Company has taken interest free loan from Gammon Realty Limited and the same is repayable on demad.



16 Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Others 2,170.44 2,314.27

Total 2,170.44 2,314.27

(i) As per the intimation available with the Company, there are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro,
Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal amount
together with interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have been made.

(ii) The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basisof information available with the Company.This has been relied upon by the Auditors.

(iii) The balances lying in the Trade Payablesare subject to confirmation and consequent reconciliation

17 Other Current Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Current Maturities of Term Loan
Interest Accrued And Due (Refer note a below)
Other Payables-Related Party (Refer note b below)

553.97
1,881.81

276.00
553.97

1,881.81

Total 2,435.78 2,711.78

(a) Interest accrued and due represents the amount payable to Holding Company which is due beyond the agreed terms.
(b) One of the customer hasencashed BGissued by the Bankersof the Holding Company. This amount has been shown as payable to

Holding Company and receivable from the Customer.

18 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Client Advances
Duty & TaxesPayable
ShareApplication Money Pending allotment( refer Note
below)
Others

1,015.88
2.35

1,663.97

1,031.63
120.83

1,663.97

99.88 99.15

Total 2,782.08 2,915.58

(a) The Company had received amounts asShareApplication Money of Rs.16,63,96,600 for further allotment of shareswhich were
to be issued on terms and conditions to be decided by the Board and in line with the extant regulation of the RBI.The Reserve
Bank of India had on January 29, 2014 directed the company to refund the said amounts to Ansaldo Caldaie s.p.A. The company
has subsequently applied to RBIvide letter dated 28th February 2014 to convert the share application money as ECBLoanwhich
has also been approved by the Board of Ansaldo Caldaie s.p.A. However on 25 June 14 RBI had turned down the companies
request to convert the share application money in to loan and directed to allot the share or refund the money within one year.
SinceAnsaldo S.p.Awas unable to increase its holding in the company in the absence of equivalent contribution from the holding
company, it has irrevocably waived its right to be allotted further equity shares and has also waived its right to received a refund
of the advance share application money vide its letter dated 18th May 2015 Submitted to ReserveBankof India.

The Company has received letter from RBIdated August 16 , 2018 directing the Company to refund the excessShareApplication
money received from Ansaldo Caldaie s.p.A with in 15 days of receipt of the letter falling which will constitute as continuing
voilation and action under FEMA,1999 will be taken including the referring to Directorate of Enforcement.

With reference to above the Company has replied to RBIstating various reasonswhich includes:
- No viability of the Compnay to generate current and future revenue.
- No sufficient networt of the Company

£~-tR/ shflow from the current projects of the Company is limited to pemding dues of completed projects and towards lenders
;{{;'V a· t Principal and interest.!!:,~"G;~non India Llrnlted the holding Company ls referred to NClT and hence Is unable to extend and,kind of financial suppcrt.
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0>·....____.....r-e~-;:. y__ P·(·:::..D.!:!.AC::,;Co:;;°<::..... _



The management is hopeful of a favourable response to its reply granting its permission not to allot shares and permit non­

refund of the amount.

The matter is still not concluded and the RBI has sought for further clarification which is being responded by the Company

19 Revenue from Operations
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018

Supply of Goods and Service 261.49 4,129.44

Other Operating Revenue 46.42 54.04

Total 307.91 4,183.48

Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS -115 "Revenue Recognition Disclosures", of the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015

(a) Method used to determine the contract revenue:

Method used to determine the stage of completion of contract :

Input Method
stage of completion is determined asa proportion of
costs incurred upto the reporting date to the total
estimated cost to complete

(b) Category of good and Services
Supply of Goods and Service

2018-19
261.49

(b) Geographical region
India
International

2018-19
261.49

(c) Market or type of customer
PSU
Non - PSU

2018-19

261.49
261.49

(d) Movement In Contract Balances
Advance from Customers:
Opening Balance
less: Releasedduring the year
Add: Advancesduring the year
ClosingBalance

2018-19
1,031.63

(15.75)

1,015.88

ii Customer Advances- Retention
Opening Balance
less: Releasedduring the year
Add: Retention during the year
ClosingBalance

2018-19
359.72
(35.96)

323.76

(e) Performance obligat/on and remaining performance obligation
The Company is having estimated Contracts in hand of Rs7,75,OO,OOO/-asat March 31, 2019, and the same is expected to be
completed in next year.

(f) INDAS Transition
The Company has applied INDAS prospectively by applying catchup approach. Due to the transition method chosen in applying
Ind AS115, comparative information has not been restated to reflect the new requirements.



(h) The amounts billed but for which payment is due on completion of future performance obligation (Retentions) was earlier shown
under "Trade Receivables"have been reclassified to "Contract Assets".

(i) TradeReceivable:
Amounts due from contract customers represents the gross unbilled amount expected to be collected from customers for
contract work performed till date. It is measured at cost plus profit recognised till date lessprogress billings and recognised losses
when incurred. Amounts due to contract customers represents the excessof progress billings over the revenue recognised (cost
plus attributable profits) for the contract work performed till date. Cost includes all expenditure related directly to specific
projects and an allocation of fixed and variable overheads incurred in the Company's contract activity basedon normal operating
capacity.

20 Other Income
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
ExchangeGain
Sundry BalancesWritten Back
Reversalof ExpectedCredit Loss

38.10
8.32
18.04
69.53
55.74

2.49
26.91
0.66
6.04
23.08

Total 189.73 59.18

21 Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases(Net of Discount)
Less: ClosingStock

118.83
324.41
118.83

598.99
1,739.65
118.83

Total 324.41 2,219.81

22 Purchasesof Traded Goods
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Turbine & Generators Parts& Auxiliaries 9.28 148.56

Total 9.28 148.56

23 ChangesIn inventories of finished goods, work-In-progress and Stock-In-Trade
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Inventory Adjustments - FG

Stock at Commencement
Less: Stock at Closing

16.51
16.51

Total 16.51



24 Employee Benefits
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018

Salaries, Bonus, Perquisites etc.
Contribution to PFand other welfare funds.
Staff Welfare Expenses

88.83
3.88
0.38

108.65
18.56
1.13

Total 93.09 128.34

25 Finance Cost
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018

Interest Expense

Interest on direct taxes
Guarantee Commission
Other Borrowing Cost

31.05

1.38
103.50

299.27

0.68
103.50

2.94

Total 135.93 406.39

26 Depreciation & Amortisation
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Depreciation 0.73 0.88

Total 0.73 0.88

27 OtherExpenses
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Fabrication Chargespaid
LabourCharges
Freight Charges
Power & Fuel
Fees& Consultations
Arbitration Fees
Rent
Rates& Taxes
Travelling Expenses
Communication
Insurance
Repair&Maintenance:

Plant&Machinery
Others

BankCharges
Baddebts
Sundry BalanceWritten Oft
Indirect TaxesPaid/Disallowed
Sundry Expenses
ConversionCharges
Remuneration to Auditors

5.82
16.15
3.84
1.29

21.41
29.43
12.40
0.27
7.48
0.35
1.52

51.07
21.57

1.59
3.57

12.81
1.28

21.09
0.76
2.33

0.70 1.39

5.11
1.25
1.76
1.38
2.50

1.04
375.00
196.87
22.05
3.32
2.77
2.25

0.74

Total 113.40 720.76

(a) Remuneration to Statutory Auditors
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Audit Fees( including tax Audit)
Certification

2.25
0.25

2.00
0.25

Total 2.50 2.25

Z8 Exceptional Item
Particulars
Provision for Investments- Refer note -3

~(~A~nS~a~ld~o~G~B~-E=n~g~in~ee~r~in~g~Pvt~l~td~)...............~~~t-~~~""'''''''''''''''''''''-'nn.~'-'''''--'''''''''''''''~~r-~/_/-
Total 2,000.00

April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
2,000.00



29 Tax Expense
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018

Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss
consists of:

Current Tax

Deferred tax

Income tax recognised in statement of profit or loss

11.51

8.00

12.99

20.9911.51

The reconciliation between the provision of income tax of the Company and amounts computed by applying the Indian
statutory income tax rate to profit before taxes is as follows:

Current Tax
Accounting profit before income tax
Enacted tax rates in India (%)
Computed expected tax expenses
Effect of non- deductible expenses
Effects of deductable Expenses
Deduction against Brought forward losses
Taxas per Normal Provision

April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
(2,179.20)

34.61%
(754.18)
693.80
(26.29)
86.67

601.41
34.61%
208.14

4.20
(23.84)

(188.49)

TaxUability asaper MAT
Accounting profit before income tax
Computed expected tax expenses
Effect of non- deductible expenses
Effects of deductable Expenses
Net tax Uability as per MAT

19.06% 19.06%
(2,179.20) 601.41
(415.25) 114.60

0.26 0.13
(106.73) (106.73)

8.00

Deferred Tax Movement
Particulars Opening Recognisedin P&L Recognised in Closing Balance

Balance OCI
Property, Plant and Equipment 41.27 (7.31) - 33.95
Employee benefits 8.08 (5.67) - 2.41
As at March 31, 2018 49.35 (12.99) - 36.36

Property, Plant and Equipment 33.95 (10.73) - 23.22
Employee benefits 2.41 (0.78) - 1.63
As at March 31, 2019 36.36 (11.51) - 24.85

30 Earning Per Share
EarningsPer Share (EPS)= Net Profit attributable to Shareholders IWeighted Number of SharesOutstanding

Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Net Profit attributable to the Equity Share holders
O/s number of Equity Sharesat the end of the year
Weighted Number of Sharesduring the period - Basic

(2,190.71)
50,000,000

50,000,000

580.42
50,000,000

50,000,000

Weighted Number of Sharesduring the period - Diluted 50,000,000 50,000,000

Earning PerShare- Basic(Rs.)
Earning PerShare- Diluted (Rs.)

(4.38)
(4.38)

1.16
1.16

Reconciliation of weighted number of outstanding during the year:
Particulars April 2018 -March 2019 April 2017 - March 2018
Nominal Value of Equity Shares(Rupee PerShare) 10.00
For BasicEPS:

10.00

Number of Equity Sharesat the beginning
Add : Issueof shares
Outstanding Equity sharesat the year end
No. of Equity Sharesconsidered for EPScalculation

50,000,000 50,000,000

50,000,000
50,000,000

/~
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Weighted Avg of Equity Shares considered for EPS
For Dilutive EPS:
Weighted Avg no. of shares in calculating Basic EPS
Add: Dilutive Shares to be issued
Weighted Avg no. of shares in calculating Dilutive EPS

SO,OOO,OOO

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000



31 Disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 17 leases
The Company has taken various residential / godowns / offices premises (including Furniture and Fittings if any) under leave and
licence agreements. Thesegenerally range between 11 months to 3 years under leave and licence basis.Thesearrangements are
renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms. Under some of these arrangements the Company has given refundable
security deposits. The leasepayments are recognized in the Statement Profit and loss Accounts under Rent, Ratesand Taxes.

32 Contingent liability
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Disputed amounts in respect of demands raised by the
Income Tax not provided for

217.83 217.83

33 Segment Reporting as per INDASl08 " Operating Segments"
The entire operations of the Company relate to only one segment viz.Engineering& Construction. As such, there is no separate
reportable segment under INDAS108 on Operating Segments.

Revenueof Rs242.94 lacsarising from three customer being Privately controlled entities contribute to more than 10%of the
total revenue of the Company.

34 Disclosureof transactions with Related Parties,as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)- 24 "Related Party
Disclosures" hasbeen set out in a separate Annexure - 1.

35 Significant Accounting Judgements, EstimatesAnd Assumptions
The financial statements require management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosures of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainity about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assetsor liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the separate financial statements.

Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the lossescan be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in
India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post­
employment benefit obligation. For plans operated outside India, the management considers the interest rates of high quality
corporate bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation with at least an 'M'
rating or above, as set by an internationally acknowledged rating agency, and extrapolated as needed along the yield curve to
correspond with the expected term of the defined benefit obligation. The underlying bonds are further reviewed for quality.
Those having excessivecredit spreads are excluded from the analysis of bonds on which the discount rate is based, on the basis
that they do not represent high quality corporate bonds.



36 Financial Instruments

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 is as follows:

Financial Assets
Amortised Cost

loans
Others
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance

Total Financial Assets

March 31, March 31, March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
2019 2018

Carrying Value Fair Value

9.56 9.66 9.56 9.66
1,200.00 3,057.04 1,200.00 3,057.04
609.37 909.97 609.37 909.97
13.58 284.79 13.58 284.79

599.48 15.16 599.48 15.16
2,431.99 4,276.61 2,431.99 4,276.61

Financial Liabilities
Amortised Cost

Borrowings
Trade payables
Others

Total Financial Liabilities

1,249.61
2,170.44
2,435.78

2,097.13
2,314.27
2,711.78

1,249.61
2,170.44
2,435.78

2,097.13
2,314.27
2,711.78

5,855.83 7,123.18 5,855.83 7,123.18

The management assessed that fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, book overdrafts and
other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments.

37 Fair Value Hierarchy
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a)
recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial
statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the group has classified its
financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows
underneath the table.

levell: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have significant effect on recorded fair value are observable, either directly
or indirectly

level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on recorded fair value that are not based on observable market
data

There are no Financial Assets/ liabilities which are carried at Fair value using Fair value hierarchy

Financial Risk Management Objectives And Policies

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's focus is
to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's
financial risk management policy is set by the Managing Board.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a
financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable
to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and
loans and borrowings.

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the
entire process of market risk management. The treasury department recommends risk management objectives and policies,
which are approved by Senior Management and the Audit Committee. The activities of this department include management of
cash resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance
with market risk limits and policies.

Foreign currency exposure
as at 31st March, 2019

( Infull figures)
USD Euro Rs In lacs



Trade payables 534,362 1,799,515 1,777.02

Trade Receivables 7,703 6.07

Total unhedge exposure 534,362 1,791,812 1,770.96

Foreign currency exposure USD Euro Rs in lacs

as at 31st March, 2018
Trade payables 534,362 1,799,515 1,798.38

Trade Receivables 6,878 5.55
Total unhedge exposure 534,362 1,792,637 1,792.83

A?)__~



Foreign currency sensitivity
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's focus is
to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's
financial risk management policy is set by the Managing Board.

1 % increase or decrease in foreign exchange rates will have the following impact on profit before tax.
(Rs in lacs)

Increase/(decrease) in profit or loss 1% Increase 1% decrease 1% Increase 1% decrease
2018-19 2017-18

USD
Euro

3.59 (3.59)
(14.11)

3.48 (3.48)
14.51 (14.51)14.11

The Company's exposure in foreign currency is not material and hence the impact of any significant fluctuation in the exchange
rates is not expected to have a material impact on the operating profits of the Company.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. The maximum
exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables amounting to Rs.1331.69 lacs asof March 31,
2019 .To manage this, the Companymonitors whether the collections are made within the contractually established deadlines.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assesswhether there is a significant increase in
credit risk the company compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as
at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as :

(i) Actual or expected significant adverse changesin business,
(ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,
(iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its
obligations,
(iv) Significant increases in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty,
(v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third-party guarantees or
credit enhancements.
Interest rate risk
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Companies profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars Increase/ Decrease in basis points Effects on Profit
before tax.

March 31, 2019 Plus100 basispoint
Minus 100 basispoints

12.50
(12.50)

March 31, 2018 Plus100 basispoint 23.73
Minus 100 basispoints (23.73)

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market
environment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Liquidity risk
Uquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Companywill not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable
price. The Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition,
processes and pollcles related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's net
liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basisof expected cash flows.



Current Financial Assets position of the Company is given below:
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018IParticulars

Cashand CashEquivalent 13.58 284.79
15.16BankBalance

Trade Receivables
Inventories

599.48

118.83 118.83
Total 731.89 418.78

Maturity profile of financial liabilities
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date
basedon contractual undiscounted payments.

As at March 31, 2019 Lessthan
1 year

1 to 5 years Total

long term Borrowing
Short term borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities

1,249.61
2,170.44
2,435.78

1,249.61
2,170.44
2,435.78

Total 5,855.83 5,855.83

As at March 31, 2018 Lessthan
1 year

1 to 5 years Total

long term Borrowing
Short term borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities

276.00
1,125.13
2,314.27
2,435.78

972.00 1,248.00
1,125.13
2,314.27
2,435.78

Total 6,151.18 972.00 7,123.18

38 Capital Management
For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, convertible preference shares, share
premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Group's
capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements
of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The gearing ratio in the infrastructure business is generally high. The Group includes
within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding
discontinued operations.

Particulars March 31, March 31,
2019 2018

GrossDebt 1,249.61 2,373.13
Less:
Cashand CashEquivalent 13.58 284.79
BankBalance 599.48 15.16
Netdebt (A) 636.55 2,073.18
Total Equity (B) (3,938.65) (676.52)
Gearing ratio (A/B) (0.16) (3.06)

L'16



39 The Company is facing financial difficulties and material uncertanities relataing to Operations and cash flows which is significantly
impairing its ability to continue as a going concern. More specifically the company is facing the following issues:
1. The company has incurred substantial cash losses in its operations (in previous periods) and more than than SO% of its
networth is eroded.
2. The Current liabilities of the Company is more than the Current Assetsby Rs8489.42 lacs.
3. There are no Orders on hand and the power sector is already laden with troubled projects and facing uncertainties.
4. The RBIhasdirected the Company to refund the excessshare application money received asdetailed in note 18(a).
S.The investment in Ansaldo GB-EngineeringPvt ltd is facing impairment issueson account of defaults to their bankers resulting
in posessionof properties of ACGBby lenders for auction. Refer Note 3.

The management is hopeful of tiding over these problems with amicable resolution with lenders and RBI.The the Company has
made profits in the current year and out of the collection repaid its majority of the debts towards lenders. The Company is also in
negotiation with various customers for getting manufacturing and sparescontracts and suceeded in getting few. The Company is
also taking up the overseas opportunities with its associate companies which can give the new order to substantiate future
operations of the Company.
The management also is constantly persuing new opprtunities in the power sector and therefore is of the view that there are
material uncertainties relating to going concern but is hopeful of reviving the Company.

40 The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, statement of significant
accounting policies and the other explanatory notes forms an integral part of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2019.

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106971W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ansaldo Caldale Boilers India Private Limited

L~~~4'L'
ChayanBhattacharjee
DIN: 00107640

Date: 2 1
Place:Mumbai

Date: Z 1 SEP 2019



Ansaldo Caldaie Boilers India Private limited
(All figures are Rupeesin lacsunlessotherwise stated)
Annexure -I : Related Party Disclosure

A. Ust of Related Parties and Relationship
a) Holding Company
1 Gammon India Umited
2 Ansaldo caldaie S.p.A

b) Joint Venture
AnsaldoGB-EngineeringPvt Ltd

c) Fellow Subsidiary
1 RasCities& TownshipsPrivateUmited
2 ACProjectOffice
3 Gammon Realtylimited

b) AssocIates
Sofinter S.PA

B. TranSllctions with Related Parties

Particulars Holdinl Company Joint Venture. Fellow Subsidiary and Associates
Gammon India AnSIIIdo RuCitles& N;Project AnSllIdoGB- Soflnter Gammon

Umltecl CaIclaIe5.p.A Townships PrIdte Office Enclneerlng Pvt S.PA Realty hmltecl
Umltecl Ltd

TranSllctions durinC the year
Purchase of goods and services - - - - 28.53 - -- (24.80) - - - - -
Sale of goods and services - - - - - 1.92 -- (26.24) - - - - -
Interest Paid - - - - - - -

(264.05) - - - - - -
Guarantee Expenses (INOAS) 103.50 - - - - - -

(103.50) - - - - - -
Reimbursement of Expenses - - - - - - -

(0.24) - - - (0.29) - -
Amount Uquiclated towards Expenses - - - - - - -- - - (0.04) - - -
CIosInc Balances - - - - - - -
Share Appliation Money pendi .. Allotment - 1,663.97 - - - - -- (1.663.97) - - - - -
Maliin Money placed for issuance of Guarantee 1,200.00 - - - - - -

(1,200.00) - - - - - -
Receivables - - 1,500.00 - - 0.65 SO.OO

- - (1,500.00) - (178.65) - (SO.OO)
Payables 2,956.94 1,241.36 - - - -

(2,956.94) (1,241.36) - - - - -
Capital ContrIbution 584.41 - - - - - -

(584.41) - - - - - -
Interest payable 592.28 - - - - - -

(592.28 - - - - - -
Negetive fllure denotes Previous figure.


